
From: Dorota Richards 
Sent: 13 September 2016 14:30 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

To: \ - .--A\ 
WO290-01 Port of Cork Company - Proposed Decision Issued 
WO290-01 Port of Cork Company Proposed Decision AGR.pdf; Proposed Decision & 
Notification.pdf 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Please find attached for your attention, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind regards 

I .  

I 
Dorota hchards 

Piogramme Officer 

Envlronmental Licensing Programme 

Office of Envlronmental Sustainability 

Envlronmental Protechon Agency 

Tel 0539160600, d richards@pa le 

1 



Dorota Richards 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dorota Richards 
13 September 2016 14:28 

WO290-01 Port of Cork Company - Proposed Decision Issued 
WO290-01 Port of Cork Company Proposed Decision ENVIRON.pdf; Proposed 
Decision & Notification.pdf 

I --- 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Please find attached for your attention, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind.regards 

I 

1 
Dorota Richards 

' P:ogramme Officer 1 

Environmental Licensing Programme 

Office of Environmental Sustainability 

Environmental Protection Agency 

Tel: 0539160600; $rxha&@pa.@ 

1 



Dorota Richards 

From: Dorota Richards 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

13 September 2016 14:26 

WO296-01 Port of Cork Compiny - Proposed Decision Issued 
WO290-01 Port of Cork Company Proposed Decision DAU.pdf; Proposed Decision & 
Notification.pdf 

Dear %/Madam 

Please find attached for your attention, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind regards 

qorota Richards 

Pfogramme Officer 

Environmental Licensing Programme 

O,&ce of Environmental Sustainability 

Environmental Protection Agency 

Tel: 05.39160600; d.richards@epa.ie 

, 

1 



Dorota Richards 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Dorota Richards 
13 September 2016 14:24 

For the attentionof Alice Dohertyflara Horigan WO290-01 Port of Cork Company - 
Proposed Decision Issued 
WO290-01 Port of Cork Company Proposed Decision HSA.pdf; Proposed Decision & 
Notification.pdf 

c 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Please find attached for your attention, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind regards 

r 

~ j; 
, ! '  

I 
Dorota Richards 

Programme Officer 

Enwronmental Licensing Programme 

Office of Enwronmental Sustamability 

Enwronmental Protection Agency 

Tel 0539160600, d richards@t&pa_Le 

1 


